
 
 

CITY OF STAYTON 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
 
 TO: Stayton City Council 
 
 FROM: Jennifer Siciliano, Community and Economic Development 

Director 
 
 DATE: November 12, 2024 
 
 SUBJECT: Report of Activities for October 2024 
  
 
Attended 2-Day 2023 Oregon Economic Development Conference in Portland. 
 
Attended Revitalize Downtown Stayton Board meeting. 
 
Attended a Stayton Sublimity Chamber of Commerce Meeting at Summit Cleaning and 
Restoration, and at Salem Angels in Aumsville. 
 
Virtually attended an American Planning Association webinar on Transforming Zoning. 
 
Held an additional pre-application meeting for 110 E Washington St Mashita Teriyaki Site Plan 
Review. 
 
Held a pre-application for 2410 Shaff Road Partition and Site Plan Review on an industrial area 
proposing building over 150,000 square feet of buildings. 
 
Attended the North Santiam School District (NSSD) and city's quarterly meeting. 
 
Approved a change-of-use for the Pixie Nook at 267 N 2nd Avenue.  
 
Attended October 2024 Planning Commission Meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 


